Gentet, Matthias

From: |

Sent: 11 December 2016 16:18

To: Dawson (development), Barry

Subject: 2016/6784/T - Re: Enquiry from the public - (ref: 20815465)
Dear Barry,

| would like to thin the Birch in the front by approximately 30%, this will be purely thinning as we would like to
preserve the shape and size of the tree.
Best regards, Erik

On Friday, 9 December 2016, 11:16, "Dawson (development), Barry" <Barry.Dawson@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Erik

Thank you for your notification of tree works at 10 Bromwich Avenue, which has been logged with
the reference 2016/6784. However, before we can proceed with this, please can you specify how
much you'd like to trim the silver birch by?

Thanks very much

Barry Dawson
Planning Technician

Telephone: 020 7974 3560

flinlELS

From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a planning
application. You can still find out about planning applications:

 on new improved posters on lamp posts

e by signing up to planning e-alerts

» inthe planning section of the Camden Account

o through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new planning
applications, decisions and appeals.

General enquiry form - Ref. 20815465

Customer
First Name Erik
Name Rochelmeyer
My enquiry is I am a gardening contractor at 10 Bromwich Avenue,

Highgate.
[ would like to have permission to 1. thin the silver

1



Iwould like to be contacted by
Email

Phone

Address

About this form
Issued by

Received on
Form reference

Contact method

birch at the front garden and 2. to trim by 30% a
eucalyptus tree around the back garden.
eMail

28 Firs Avenue, Friern Barnet, London, N11 3NG

Council and Democracy
Camden Town Hall
Judd Street

London WCIH 9JE

06/12/2016
20815465

Self service

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



